Public Document Pack

Scottish

SCOTTISH BORDERS
Borders LICENSING BOARD
COUNCIL MONDAY, 28TH FEBRUARY, 2022

A MEETING of the SCOTTISH BORDERS LICENSING BOARD will be held on MONDAY, 28
FEBRUARY 2022 at 10.00 a.m. The Convener has directed that this meeting will be conducted in
accordance with the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005 and will be accessed remotely via Microsoft

Teams. The meeting will be live streamed to the public and a link will be the Council Website.

N McKINLAY

Clerk to the Licensing Board
21 February 2022

BUSINESS
1. Apologies for Absence
2. Order of Business
3. Declarations of Interest

4, Minute (Pages 5 - 8)
Minute of Meeting held on 21 January 2022 to be approved and signed by the Convener.
(Copy attached.)

5. Licences dealt with under Delegated Powers (Pages 9 - 16)
(a) 7 December 2021 — 12 January 2022

(b) 13 January 2022 — 15 February 2022

(Copies attached.)

6. Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005:

(@) Section 20: Application for Grant of Premises Licence. Consider the following
application for Grant / Provisional Grant of Premises Licence (applicant cited to
attend.) (Copies attached).

(i) Partnership of MW & CA Houghton Storage Unit
Airhouses
Oxton
Lauder TD2 6PX
Provisional




Proposed business activity - The storage unit will be used mainly, but not
exclusively as a dispatch point for remote sales (internet and telephone)
but predominantly be dispatched to customers staying in the holiday home
rented accommodation on site. The proposal is to sell alcohol on an Off-
Sales basis only.

Licensed hours applied for:
On Sale Off Sale
N/A Mon to Sun 10.00am - 10.00pm

Representations received:

Police Scotland - none.

Licensing Standards Officer - none.
Health - none.

Other - none.

(i)  Michael Fascia Heatherlie House Hotel
7 Heatherlie Park
Selkirk TD7 5AL
Provisional

Proposed business activity — formerly licensed small family run hotel
situated on the outskirts of Selkirk town centre. Consisting of seven letting
bedrooms, dining room, lounge bar and beer garden. The proposal being to
sell alcohol on an On and Off Sale basis.

Licensed hours applied for:

On Sale Off Sale

Sun to Wed 11.00am — 12 midnight Mon to Sun 10.00am - 10.00pm
Thurs to Sat 11.00am to 1.00am

Representations received:

Police Scotland - none.

Licensing Standards Officer - none.
Health - none.

Other - none.

Items likely to be Taken in Private
Before proceeding with the private business, the following motion should be approved:

“That under Section 50A(4) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 the public be
excluded from the meeting for the following item of business on the grounds that it involves
the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in paragraph 14 of Part 1 of Schedule
7A to the aforementioned Act”

Section 36 - Review of Premises Licence (Pages 41 - 46)

Consider application for review of Premises Licence following reports of conduct
inconsistent with licensing objectives :-

(i) report by Principal Regulatory Services Officer; and

(ii) report by Licensing Standards and Enforcement Officer.

(Licenceholder cited to attend.) (Copy reports attached.)




9. Section 84A - Review of Personal Licence - Police Letter (Pages 47 - 50)

Consider application for review of Personal Licence following report of conduct inconsistent
with licensing objectives received from Police Scotland. (Police Scotland report attached)
(Licenceholder cited to attend.)

10. Any other items previously circulated
11. Any other items which the Convener decides are Urgent
NOTE

Members are reminded that, if they have a pecuniary or non-pecuniary interest in any item
of business coming before the meeting, that interest should be declared prior to
commencement of discussion on that item. Such declaration will be recorded in the Minute
of the meeting.

Membership of Committee:- Councillors J. Greenwell (Convener), J. Brown, D. Paterson,
N. Richards, S. Scott, R. Tatler, G. Turnbull, E. Thornton-Nicol and T. Weatherston

Please direct any enquiries to Fiona Henderson Tele: 01835 826502
E-mail: fhenderson@scotborders.gov.uk




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4

SCOTTISH BORDERS COUNCIL
LICENSING BOARD

MINUTE of Meeting of the SCOTTISH
BORDERS LICENSING BOARD held via
Microsoft Teams on 21 January 2022 at 10.00
am

Present:- Councillors J. Greenwell (Convener), J. Brown, D. Paterson, N. Richards, R.
Tatler, G. Turnbull, T. Weatherston.

Apologies:- Councillors E. Thornton- Nicol, S. Scott.
In Attendance:- Managing Solicitor (Property and Licensing), Licensing Standards and

Enforcement Officers (M. Wynne. J. Scott and H. Wood), Inspector J
McGuigan, PC S. Lackenby, Democratic Services Officers (F. Henderson).

CONVENER

The Convener opened the meeting and welcomed Members of the Licensing Board and
members of the public to Scottish Borders Licensing Board’s open on-line meeting. He
explained the meeting was being held remotely in order to adhere to guidance on public
meetings and social distancing currently in place due to the Covid-19 pandemic.

1. MINUTE
There had been circulated copies of the Minute of the Meeting held on 17 December 2021.

DECISION
APPROVED the minute for signature by the Convener.

2. LICENSING (SCOTLAND) ACT 2005:
Section 20: Application for Premises Licence. Considered the following application for
Grant/Provisional Grant of Premises Licence.

G F Forecourt Limited Weensland Filling Station
Weensland Road
Hawick TD9 8LA
Provisional

Proposed business activity - The premises is a petrol filling station, consisting of a forecourt
and retail convenience store located on the main A698 road into Hawick. The proposal is to
sell alcohol on an Off-Sales basis only.

Licensed hours applied for:
On Sale Off Sale
N/A Mon to Sun 10.00am - 10.00pm

Page 5



Representations received:

Police Scotland - none.

Licensing Standards Officer - none.
Health - none.

Other - none.

There had been circulated copies of an application for the grant of a provisional premises
license together with the proposed Operating Plan, Layout Plan and customer survey report.
Mr Michael Wynne, Licensing Standards and Enforcement Officer advised that the premises,
which consisted of a garage and shop, had changed ownership 12 months previously and
the shop on site had been refurbished and the applicant wished to include the sale of
alcohol. The application was within policy and no objections had been received. Police
Scotland had no comments.

The convener welcomed Mr Emslie, the applicants representative, who joined the meeting
via Microsoft Teams. Mr Emslie explained that in recent months there had been a move
towards localized shopping and his client wished to offer a modest range of alcoholic goods
to customers. The applicant who owned other licensed premises within Hawick had a good
track record of running successful businesses.

DECISION
GRANTED.

LICENSING (SCOTLAND) ACT 2005:
Section 29: Application for Variation of Premises Licence. Considered the following
application for Variation of Premises Licence.

West Linton Golf Club West Linton Golf Club
Medwyn Road
West Linton
EH46 7HN

Amendments to the Licence and Operating Plan to include the following:-
° change to the core On Sale Hours —

Current On Sale Hours Proposed On Sale Hours
11.00am — 11.00pm Mon to Thurs 11.00am — 12 midnight Sun to Wed
11.00am — 1.00am Fri & Sat 11.00am — 1.00am Thurs, Fri & Sat

12.00 noon — 11.00pm Sun

e achange to the core Off Sale Hours —

Current Off Sale Hours Proposed Off Sale Hours
11.00am — 10.00pm Mon to Sat 10.00am — 10.00pm Sun to Sat
12.00 noon — 10.00pm Sun

e At Question 4 - Seasonal variations - amend wording to read - Christmas Eve,
Christmas Day, Boxing Day, New Year’s Eve and New Year’s Day open until
1.00am or within any other Licensing Board Policy;

e the addition to the permitted activities referred to in question 5 (columns 2, 3 & 4)

Page 6



of the Operating Plan, to include conference facilities and films, both within and
outwith core hours;

e the addition to the permitted activities referred to in question 5 (Yes in column 4 —
outwith core hours) of the Operating Plan, to include receptions (including
weddings, funerals, birthdays, retirements etc), recorded music, dance facilities
and televised sport;

¢ the amendment/addition of appropriate explanation/terms at question 5(e) of the
Operating Plan relating to the list of permitted activities (as to ‘Yes’ in column 4);

e At Question 6 (b) - Children and Young Person’s access — amend wording to read
— ‘Children accompanied by an appropriate adult will be allowed access when there
for any sporting purpose, when dining or when attending a pre-arranged private
function.

Young Persons for the same purposes, but without the requirement of being
accompanied by an adult.

In the case of sporting clubs, it is accepted that this may not always be practical
due to participation in sport, in which case the club staff, acting as responsible
adult, would be required to ensure supervision of any child or young person on the
premises, to ensure their safety and well-being’;

e At Question 6 (c) — Children and Young Persons ages permitted access - amend
wording to read — 0 to 15yrs Children, 16 — 17yrs Young Person;

e At Question 6 (d) — Children and Young Persons times of access — amend wording
to read — At all times when the club is open;

e At Question 6 (e) — amend wording to read — All public areas.

There had been circulated copies of an application for variation of Premises Licence,
together with current and proposed Operating Plans. Mr Wynne, Licensing Standards
and Enforcement Officer advised that the application was to update the operating plan
in terms of hours, seasonal variations and young persons’ access. The proposed
changes were within licensing policy and no objections had been received. Police
Scotland had no comment.

The Convener welcomed Mr Sim, Secretary who joined the meeting via Microsoft
Teams. Mr Sim explained that the operating plan had not been updated since 2009
and the proposed amendments would help to move the club forward, maximise the
newly fitted coffee area within the Club Rooms and help the club integrate into the
Community.

DECISION
GRANTED.

The meeting concluded at 10.15 a.m.

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



SCOTTISH BORDERS LICENSING BOARD
LICENCES ISSUED UNDER DELEGATED POWERS

7 December - 12 January 2022

NAME OF APPLICANT LICENCE [LICENCE DETAILS VENUE
TYPE

Co-operative Group Food Limited SUBDPM |Substition of Premises Manager - Ducan Cullen Co-opRNVest Lintonf

Stuart Hunter PERLIC Personal Licence - Grant N/A

Joan Wilson PERLIC Personal Licence - Grant N/A

Damian Grunwald PERLIC Personal Licence - Grant N/A

Ryan McKenzie PERLIC Personal Licence - Grant N/A

David North PERLIC Personal Licence - Grant N/A

Jennifer Waldie PERLIC Personal Licence - Grant N/A

Krisztian Horti PERLIC Personal Licence - Grant N/A

John Donnelly PERLIC Personal Licence - Grant N/A

Alexander MacPherson PERLIC Personal Licence - Grant N/A

Amy White PERLIC Personal Licence - Grant N/A

I;Ecy Wood PERLIC Personal Licence - Grant N/A

\%ctoria MacFarlane PERLIC Personal Licence - Grant N/A

R@becca Graham PERLIC Personal Licence - Grant N/A

Jean Fairbairn PERLIC Personal Licence - Renewal N/A

William Innes PERLIC Personal Licence - Renewal N/A

Border Bingo Clubs (Company) OCCEXT |Extended Hours - Border Bingo, Galashielsl Pavilion Bingo Club, Galashiels
Sunday 19 December 2021 - 4pm-12.00midnight

Malcolm J Cooper OCCEXT |Extended Hours - Base Nightclub Base NightclubRBEawick?
Bunday 26 December 2021 - 7.00pm - 3.00am

Buccleuch Bowling Club OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Hawick Opera Social Night Buccleuch Bowling ClubRHawick®
Baturday 11 December 2021 6.00pm - 1.00am

Gala Rugby Football Club OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Outside Bottle Bar Netherdale@Nether RoadR@Galashielsl
Bunday 26 December 2021 1.00pm - 10.00pm

Gala Young Mens RFC OCCLIC Occasional Licence - 18th Birthday Party@ 4 Roxburgh Street, Galashielsl
Saturday 8 January 2022 7.00pm - 12.00midnight

Jedburgh Bowling Club OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Christmas Partyl Allars Mill, Bedburghl!
Saturday 11 December 2021 6.00pm - 1.00am

Lodge St James BURA No.424 OCCLIC Occasional Licence - 40th Birthday Partyp 8 Union StreetPHawick®D9 8LF
Saturday 8 January 2022 6.00pm - 12.00midnight

Lodge St Ronans Social Club OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Funeral Tea Masonic HallRlnnerleithen
Wednesday 22 December 2021 12.30pm - 11.00pm

The Ship Inn OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Christmas Party Night Runningburn Farm Btichill, Kelsol2
Baturday 11 December 2021 6.00pm - 1.00am

G Wwa)| epuaby




The Ship Inn OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Live Band Tait HallEdenside Road, Relso
Baturday 18 December 2021 - 7.00pm - 12.00midnight

Alan Scobie OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Wedding and Receptionf Neidpath Castle, Peeblesh
Wednesday 15 December 2021 - 1.00pm - 12.30am

Allan Walker OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Sale of Artisan Spirits made by Selkirk Distillersi 6 High StreetRSelkirk?
16th December to 29th December 2021 - 10.00am - 10.00pm

Allan Walker OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Sale of Artisan Spirits made by Selkirk Distillers 6 High StreetfSelkirk®
B0th December 2021 to 12th January 2022 - 10.00am - 10.00pm

Angelena Johnson OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - The sale of goods and provisions associated with a Convenience Store One Stop ShopREawick?
Thursday 16 December to Wednesday 29 December 202180.00am - 10.00pm - daily@

Angelena Johnson OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - The sale of goods and provisions associated with a Convenience Store One Stop, Bawick?
Thursday 30 December 2021 to Wednesday 12 January 202280.00am - 10.00pm - daily®

Ann Rogerson OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Charity Christmas Fairf Mhe Hirsel@@oldstream
Saturday 11 December 2021 - 11.00am - 8.00pm

Ben Glasgow OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Sale of Gin Products EastgatePeebles
Saturday 11 December 2021 10.00am - 3.00pm

Ben Glasgow OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Sale of Gin Productsl EastgatePeebles
Saturday 18 December 2021 10.00am - 3.00pm

L?;ejcilia Benson OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Neidpath Castle - Pop-up SuppersE Neidpath Castle, Peeblesf

@ Thursday 16 December 2021 - 6.00pm - 11.00pm

Eﬁ McDevitt OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Christmas Party NightZ Volunteer Hall@DunsB
Friday 10 December 2021 - 6.30pm - 1.00am

Jim McDevitt OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Film Night Volunteer HallpgBuns
Saturday 18 December 2021 - 5.00pm - 11.00pm

Kate Moss-Jones OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Live Semi Acoustic Folk Music - The Jellyman's Daughterf@ Mac ArtsBridge Street, Galashielsf
Thursday 9 December 2021 7.00pm - 11.00pm

Kate Moss-Jones OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Surprise 50th Birthday Party Mac ArtsBridge Street@Galashiels
Friday 10 December 2021 7.00pm - 12.00midnight

Kate Moss-Jones OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Live Rock Music - Jimi Anderson Groupl Mac ArtsBridge Street, Balashiels
Saturday 11 December 2021 7.00pm - 11.00pm

Kate Moss-Jones OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - CABN (Creative Arts Business Network) / Manifest (Christmas Creative Mac ArtsBridge Street , Balashiels?
Celebration) with Live Semi / Acoustic Musicl@
Thursday 16 December 2021 7.00pm - 11.00pm

Kate Moss-Jones OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Live Festive Burlesque Cabaret Showl Mac ArtsBridge Street@Galashielsl
Friday 17 December 2021 7.00pm - 12.00midnight

Kate Moss-Jones OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - The Brooklyn Scotsman (Stevie Creed) - Live Hip Hop Event Mac ArtsBridge Street, Balashiels
Baturday 18 December 2021 7.00pm - 11.00pm

L. Carol Shanley OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Christmas Party Branxholme CastleRRawick?
Wednesday 22 December 2021 6.00pm - 12.00midnight

L. Carol Shanley OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Rural WI Meeting with Late Afternoon Tea Branxholme Castle, Hawick

Muesday 14 December 2021 6.00pm - 11.00pm




L. Carol Shanley OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Provision of alcohol along with High Teas and Light Lunches during December /  |Branxholme Castle@Hawick
festive season
Mhursday 9th, Friday 10th and Saturday 11th December 2021 - 11.00am - 8.00pm every day

L. Carol Shanley OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Provision of alcohol along with High Teas and Light Lunches during December /  |Branxholme Castle@Hawick
festive seasonf
Thursday 16th, Friday 17th and Saturday 18th December 2021 - 11.00am - 8.00pm

L. Carol Shanley OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Provision of alcohol along with High Teas and Light Lunches during December /  [Branxholme CastlefHawick®
festive season
Mhursday 23rd and Friday 24th December 2021 - 11.00am - 8.00pm

Leslie Mallin OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Wedding Haining HouseRSelkirkR
Friday 31 December 2021 1.00pm - 1.00am

Lynsey Russell OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Abba Tribute Band Hawick Town HallpBEawick
Baturday 8 January 2022 - 6.30pm - 12.00midnight

Lynsey Russell OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Rod Stewart Tribute Band® Hawick Town Hall, Bawick®
Saturday 15 January 2022 - 6.30pm - 12.00midnight

Maxine Wallace OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Wedding Receptionl Neidpath CastlePeebles
Saturday 11 December 2021 - 5.30pm - 12.00midnight

Moira Dalgliesh OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Christmas Party Night® Borders Event Centre, Kelso
Saturday 11 December 2021 - 6.00pm - 1.00am

I%Eter Allan OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - National Hunt Horse Race Meetingf Kelso Racecourse, Eelsol

< Wednesday 29 December 2021 11.00am - 7.00pm

Rater Allan OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Funeral Tea Kelso RacecoursefKelsol
Thursday 30 December 2021 - 1.00pm - 6.00pm

Rory Steel OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Wedding Ceremony and Receptionl Aikwood Tower, BelkirkR
Saturday 11 December 2021 12.30pm - 12.00midnight

Ryan Longmuir OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Wedding Ceremony and Evening Reception Wedderburn Castle, Bunsl
Baturday 11 December 2021 1.00pm - 12.00midnight

Scott Dodds OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Wedding Ceremony and Evening Reception Neidpath CastleRPeeblesl
Wednesday 29 December 2021 1.00pm - 12.00midnight

Zoe Keddie OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - 40th Wedding Anniversaryl Yetholm Youth Hal, Kels@
Saturday 8 January 2022 - 6.30pm - 11.30pm

Berwickshire Hunt Supporters Club OCCVOL [Occasional Licence - Supper and Quiz Night Preston Village Hall, Brestonl
Saturday 15 January 2022 7.00pm - 11.30pm

Boston Memorial Hall OCCVOL |Occasional Licence - Hogmanay Celebrations Boston Memorial HallzBelkirkE!
Friday 31 December 2021 7.30pm - 12.30am

Broughton Choral Society OCCVOL |Occasional Licence - Live Choir Concert Broughton Village HallpBroughtonf
Saturday 11 December 2021 7.00pm - 10.00pm

Fountainhall Bowling Club OCCVOL [Occasional Licence - Supper Evening Stow Station HubRIStowe
Baturday 18 December 2021 7.30pm - 10.30pm

Fountainhall Village Hall Committee OCCVOL |Occasional Licence - Bingo Eveningl Fountainhall Village Hall@Galashiels?
Friday 21 January 2022 7.00pm - 12.00midnight

Fountainhall Village Hall Committee OCCVOL [Occasional Licence - Social Gathering (Pub Night) Fountainhall Village Hall@Galashiels

Baturday 18 December 2021 7.00pm - 12.00midnight




Saturday 18 December 2021 6.30pm - 12.00midnight

Gavinton Village Hall OCCVOL [Occasional Licence - Film Night Village HallpBunsk
Briday 10 December 2021 - 7.00pm - 10.30pm

Lauder Amateur Dramatics Society OCCVOL |Occasional Licence - Amateur Dramatics Production@ Public HallgLauder®
Thursday 9 December till 11 December 2021 - 2.00pm - 4.30pm Matinee and 7.00pm - 10.30pm every
night

Peebles Burgh Silver Band OCCVOL [Occasional Licence - Peebles Burgh Silver Band Christmas Concertf Peebles Burgh HallZPeeblesl
Friday 17 December 2021 6.00pm - 10.00pm

Roxburgh Village Committee OCCVOL [Occasional Licence - Pub Themed Night and Supperf Roxburgh Village HallZRelsof
Friday 10 December 2021 - 6.00pm - 11.00pm

St Ronan's Silver Band OCCVOL |Occasional Licence - Band/Concertl

Memorial HallRlnnerleithen

21 abed




SCOTTISH BORDERS LICENSING BOARD
LICENCES ISSUED UNDER DELEGATED POWERS

13 January - 15 February 2022

NAME OF APPLICANT LICENCE [LICENCE DETAILS VENUE
TYPE

Aldi Stores Limited SUBDPM |Substitution of Designated Premises Manager - Stuart Condie Aldi Foodstore LimitedEEawickE

Cardrona Hotel, Golf And Country Club SUBDPM |Substitution of Designated Premises Manager - Daniel McAvoy MacDonald Cardrona Hotel Golf And

Limited Country Club, Peeblesl

Iceland Foods Limited SUBDPM |Substitution of Designated Premises Manager - Kirsty Crosbie Iceland Frozen Foods PlcEBawick?

Billy-Joe Ferguson PERLIC Personal Licence - Grant N/A

Damon Gaunt PERLIC Personal Licence - Grant N/A

Fabiano Furlan PERLIC Personal Licence - Grant N/A

James Hayes PERLIC Personal Licence - Grant N/A

Nicholas Veitch PERLIC Personal Licence - Grant N/A

Richard Handley PERLIC Personal Licence - Grant N/A

Ruth Hayes PERLIC Personal Licence - Grant N/A

§ra Veitch PERLIC Personal Licence - Grant N/A

G%agan Mancini-Conlon PERLIC Personal Licence - Grant N/A

Yittor Dempsey PERLIC Personal Licence - Grant N/A

Hawick Burns Club OCCLIC Occasional Licence - 50th Birthday Party Albert Road, Hawickp
Baturday 19 February 2022 6.00pm - 1.00am

Melrose Rugby Football Club OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Melrose v Biggar RFC The Greenyards, Melrosel
Baturday 15 January 2022 - 11.00am - 10.00pm

Allan Walker OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Sale of Artisan Spirits made by Selkirk Distillersi 6 High Street, Belkirk®
Thursday 13 January to Wednesday 26 January 2022 - 10.00am - 10.00pm

Allan Walker OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Sale of Artisan Spirits made by Selkirk Distillers 6 High Street, Belkirk
Thursday 27 January to Wednesday 9 February 2022 - 10.00am - 10.00pm

Allan Walker OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Sale of Artisan Spirits made by Selkirk Distillers 6 High StreetpSelkirk®
Mhursday 10 February to Wednesday 23 February 2022 - 10.00am - 10.00pm

Andrew Telfer OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - 60th Birthday Party Evergreen Hall@HawickE
Baturday 19 February 2022 6.00pm - 1.00am

Angelena Johnson OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - The sale of goods and provisions associated with a Convenience Store One Stop ShopREHawick?
Mhursday 13 January to Wednesday 26 January 2022@0.00am - 10.00pm - dailyZ

Angelena Johnson OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - The sale of goods and provisions associated with a Convenience Store One Stop ShopPRtBEawick
Thursday 26 January to Wednesday 9 February 20220.00am - 10.00pm - daily@

Angelena Johnson OCCPLH |Occasional Licence -The sale of goods and provisions associated with a Convenience Store One Stop ShopRHawick?

Thursday 10 February to Wednesday 23 February 2022@0.00am - 10.00pm - dailyZ




Ben Glasgow OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Sale of Gin Productsl EastgateRPeebles
Saturday 5 February 2022 10.00am - 3.00pm

David Kinghorn OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Cultural Residential Training Course Marchmont HousepPuns
Sunday 6 February 2022 - Sunday 13 February 2022
Bunday - Wednesday 11.00am - 12.00midnight and Thursday - Saturday 11.00am - 1.00am

Euan Reilly OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - St Mary And St Davids Church Hall St Mary And St DavidspRlawick?
Wednesday 19 January 2022 - 12.00noon - 6.00pm

Euan Reilly OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Hawick Town Hall® Hawick Town HallpBEawick
Friday 11 February 2022 - 6.00pm - 1.00am

Jim McDevitt OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Community Cinemal Volunteer HallpBuns?
Friday 14 January 2022 - 5.00pm - 11.00pm

Jim McDevitt OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Berwickshire Housing Association Staff Briefing and Social Event Volunteer Hall@Dunskl
Muesday 8 February 2022 4.00pm - 6.00pm

Jim McDevitt OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Film Afternoon and Evening Volunteer Hall, Bunsi
Briday 11 February 2022 5.00pm - 11.00pm

Kate Moss-Jones OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Gin Annie - Live Rock Gigl Mac ArtspiBalashiels
Saturday 29 January 2022 7.00pm - 11.00pm

Kate Moss-Jones OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Live Acoustic Music Mac Artsfg, Galashiels
Sunday 30 January 2022 3.30pm - 6.00pm

Kate Moss-Jones OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Live Semi-Acoustic Musicl Mac ArtspBalashiels

g? Saturday 5 February 2022 7.00pm - 11.00pm

ocarol Shanley OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Wedding Hen Party Branxholme Castle@Hawick

IS Baturday 19 February 2022 12.00noon - 12.00midnight

Mark Hay OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Young Farmers Awards Night and Dinner Dance Kelso Racecourse, Kelsol
Briday 4 February 2022 7.00pm - Midnight

Moira Dalgliesh OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - National Hunt Horse Racing Meeting Kelso Racecourse, Eelsol
Bunday 16 January 2022 11.00am - 5.00pm

Moira Dalgliesh OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - National Hunt Horse Racing Meetingl Kelso RacecourseKelsol
Thursday 3 February 2022 11.00am - 5.30pm

Moira Dalgliesh OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - National Hunt Horse Racing Meeting Kelso Racecourse, Eelsol
Briday 18 February 2022 11.00am - 5.30pm

Peter Allan OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - National Hunt Horse Race Meetingl Kelso RacecoursefKelsol
Sunday 16 January 2022 11.00am - 7.00pm

Peter Allan OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - National Hunt Horse Race Meetingf Kelso RacecourseZKelsol!
Thursday 3 February 2022 11.00am - 6.00pm

Peter Allan OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - National Hunt Horse Race Meetingf Kelso Racecourse, Kelsol
Friday 18 February 2022 11.00am - 6.00pm

Rosemary Cully OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - National Hunt Horse Race Meeting Kelso RacecourseKelsol!
Thursday 3 February 2022 11.00am - 7.00pm

Rosemary Cully OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - National Hunt Horse Race Meeting Kelso RacecoursepKelso
Friday, 18 February 2022 11.00am - 7.00pm

Scott Dodds OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Private Dinnerf Neidpath Castle, Beeblesl
Saturday 29 January 2022 - 6.00pm - 12.00midnight




Shaun Turnbull OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Funeral Tea Legends Function RoomPNewcastleton
Briday 4 February 2022 11.00am - 11.00pm

Berwickshire Point To Point OCCVOL [Occasional Licence - Public Bar - Race Meeting FriarshaughPKelsol
Sunday 13 February 2022 - 11.00am - 8.00pm

Fountainhall Bowling Club OCCVOL |Occasional Licence - Supper Evening Stow Station, Stow
Eriday 4 February 2022 6.30pm - 10.30pm

Gattonside Village Hall Committee OCCVOL |Occasional Licence - Burns Supperf Village Hall@Gattonside
Saturday, 5 February 2022 - 7.00pm - 12.00midnight

Gavinton Village Hall OCCVOL [Occasional Licence - Film Night Village Hall@Duns
Briday 28 January 2022 - 6.30pm - 11.00pm

Jedforest Point To Point Races OCCVOL |Occasional Licence - Point to Point Racesl Friarshaugh[Kelsol
Sunday 23 January 2022 11.00am - 5.00pm

Macfie Hall Committee OCCVOL |Occasional Licence - Pub and Haggis Supper Evening Macfie Hall, HeriotZ
Eriday 18 February 2022 5.00pm - 12.00midnight

Roxburgh Village Hall OCCVOL [Occasional Licence - Burns / Haggis Supper Evening Village Hall, Kelso
Baturday 29 January 2022 6.30pm - 12.00midnight

Roxburgh Village Hall OCCVOL [Occasional Licence - Village / Social Fundraising Event - Televised Six Nations Rugby Games[ Village Hall, Kelso

Saturday 12 February 1.00pm - 10.00pm and Sunday 13 February 1.00pm - 8.00pm

GT abed




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 6a

|} Scottish

' Borders
COUNCIL

SCOTTISH BORDERS LICENSING BOARD

APPLICATION FOR PROVISIONAL PREMISES LICENCE

*Delete as appropriate

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, section 20

APPLICANT INFORMATION Licensing (Scotland) Act 2008, section 20(1)
Question 1

Name, address and postcode of premises to be licensed.

The Straw Shed, Airhouses, Oxton, Lauder, TD2 6PX

Question 2
Particulars of applicant

(a) Where applicant is an individual, provide full name, date and place of birth, and home address
including postcode.

(b} Where applicant is a partnership, please provide full name, and postal address of partnership.

M.W. and C.A. Houghton, Airhouse, Oxton, Lauder, TD2 6PX

(c) Where applicant is a company, please provide name, registered office and company
registration number.

(d} Where the applicant is a club or other body, please provide full name, and postal address of
club or other body.

Page 17



(e) Where applicant is a partnership, company, club or other body, please provide the names,
dates and places of birth, and home addresses of connected persons.™

Garol Houghton, [
Martin Houghton [
Damian Kelly I

Elisabeth Kelly I
Katherine Houghton [N

* Connected person is defined in section 147(3) of the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005.

Question 3
Previous applications

Has the applicant been refused a premises licence under section 23 of the Licensing (Scotland)
Act 2005 in respect of the same premises? NO*YES

If YES - provide full details

NO

Question 4

Previous convictions

‘Has the applicant or any connected person ever been convicted of a re!evant or | YES/NO*
foreign offence {1)

*If YES - provide full details

For the purpose of this Act, a conviction for a relevant offence or foreign offence is to be
disregarded if it is spent for the purpose of the Rehabilitation of Offenders Act 1974

Name & position | Date of conviction or | Court Offence Penalty
(if applicable) sentence :

DESCRIPTION OF PREMISES Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, section 20(2)(a)
Question 5

(1) In addition to any convictions held by the applicant at the time of application, applicants should also familiarise themselves with the contents of
section 24(1) of the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005 in respect of any convictions for relevant or foreign offences which they may receive during
the period beginning with the making of the premises licence application and ending with detenmination of the application.

Page 18




DESCRIPTION OF PREMISES Licensing {Scotland) Act 2005, section 20(2)(a)

Description of premises (where application is sub.
quastion 6}

A detached wooden and iron outbuilding within the grounds of Airhouse Farm. Alcohol will be
stored and securad within a wooden shed situated within the building.

Quastion &
To be completed by members

mitted by a members’ ciub, please also complete

'clubs on

N/A

*delete as appropriste

1

DE_(_?__LARA“ON BY APPLICANT OR AGENT ON BEHALF OF APPLICANT
If signing on'behg}_f of the applicant please state in what capacity.

The contents of this application are true to the best of my knowledge and beie.
Signature: (see note below)

. Dale 25/1/22 Capacity: APPLICANT/AGEMT-(delete as appropriate)

; Tejiﬁhbhé numberr and email address of signatory:

.....

S s b
'k

public register which may be availableto




This page is intentionally left blank



Scottish

Borders
—= COUNCIL

SCOTTISH BORDERS LICENSING BOARD

OPERATING PLAN
Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, section 20(2)(b)(i)

Question 1
STATEMENT REGARDING ALCOHOL BEING SOLD ON PREMISES/OFF PREMISES OR BOTH

‘delete as appropriate

Question 2

STATEMENT OF CORE TIMES WHEN ALCOHOL WILL BE SOLD FOR CONSUMPTION ON
PREMISES

ON Consumption

pening time | Terminal hou

Page 21



Question 3

STATEMENT OF CORE TIMES WHEN ALCOHOL WILL BE SOLD FOR CONSUMPTION OFF
PREMISES

OFF Cons

Opening time | Terminal houi

| 10.00AM 10.00PM
| 10.00AM 10.00PM
| 10.00AM 10.00PM
10.00AM 10.00PM
10.00AM 10.00PM
| 10.00AM 10.00PM
10.00AM 10.00PM

Question 4

SEASONAL VARIATIONS i S
| applicant intend to operate according to seasonal demand
*If YES — provide delails

N/A

| NO*

Question 5

PLEASE INDICATE THE OTHER ACTIVITIES OR SERVICES THAT WILL BE PROVIDED ON
THE PREMISES IN ADDITION TO SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

1

Page 22



N/A N/A

1
| i
 provided --rn'ila.-'_-. Ey
| core licensed hours
1 mia: T  VEC/A
- | please confirm YES/ I

| & lj --T
-3

irm

YE h‘.(‘-.‘. : '.“"111{’.'11;‘!- YES/NO

Where you have answered YES in respect of any entry in column 4 above, please provide further
details below.

N/A

(f) any other activities

If you propose to provide any activities other than those listed in 5(a) — (e} please provide details or
further information in the box below.

The premises will be used mainly but not exclusively as a dispatch point for remote sales (internet
and telephone), but predominantly customers staying in the holiday home rented accommodation

on site.

(g) Late night premises opening after 1.00am

*delete as appropriate

Question 6 (On-sales only)

CHILDREN AND YOUNG PERSONS
Page 23



e et

the AGES of children or young persons to be

ding the TIMES during which children and young

statement regarding the PARTS of the premises to which children and

Ny

Question 7
CAPACITY OF PREMISES

What is the proposed capacity of the premises to which this application relates?

Question 8

PREMISES MANAGER (NOTE: not required where application is for grant of provisional premises
licence)

Personal details
fal Name
Elisabeth Kelly

(b} Date of birth

(c) Contact address

Page 24



A

e

bl i e

3

:
i
gt
f==
o
e
g
X




This page is intentionally left blank



Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank



Scottish

Borders
COUNCIL

SCOTTISH BORDERS LICENSING BOARD

APPLICATION FOR PROVISIONAL PREMISES LICENCE*
*Delete as appropriate

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, section 20

APPLICANT INFORMATION Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, section 20(1)

Question 1
Name, address and postcode of premises to be licensed.

Heatherlie House Hotel
7 Heatherlie Park
Selkirk

TD7 5AL

Question 2

Particulars of applicant

(a) Where applicant is an individual, provide full name, date and place of birth, and home address
including postcode.

Michael Santano Fascia, I
Heatherlie House Hotel

Selkirk

TD7 5AL

(b) Where applicant is a parinership, please provide full name, and postal address of partnership.

N/A

I
(c) Where applicant is a company, please provide name, registered office and company

registration number.

Page 29



N/A

(d} Where the applicant is a club or other body, please provide full name, and postal address of
club or other body.

N/A

(e) Where applicant is a partnership, company, club or other body, please provide the names,
dates and places of birth, and home addresses of connected persons.*

N/A

* Connected person is defined in section 147(3) of the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005.

Question 3
Previcus applications

Has the applicant been refused a premises licence under section 23 of the Licensing (Scotland)
Act 2005 in respect of the same premises? NO

If YES — provide fulf details

Question 4

Pre vious convictions

any connected person ever been convicted of a relevant or

| O

*If YES - provide full details

For the purpose of this Act, a conviction for a relevant offence or foreign offence is to be
disregarded if it is spent for the purpose of the Rehabilitation of Offenders Act 1974

(1} In addition to any convictions held by the applicant at the time of application, applicants should also familiarise themselves with the contents of
secticn 24(1) of the Licensing (Scotland} Act 2005 in respect of any convictions for relevant or forcign offences which they may receive during
the period beginning with the making of the premises licence application and ending with determination of the application.

Page 30




DESCRIPTION OF PREMISES Licensing {Scotland) Act 2005, section 20(2)(a)
Question §

Description of premises (where application is submitted by a members’ club, please also complete
question 6) g

Small family run hotel situated on the outskirts of Selkirk town centre. Consisting of with 7 lefting
bedrooms, dining room, lounge bar and beer garden

Question 6

N/A

b mmsans e

*delete as appropriate

DECLARATION BY APPLICANT OR AGENT ON BEHALF OF APPLICANT

If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

The contents of this application are true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Signhature:y _ ‘ (see note below)
Date: 01/11/2021 Capacity: APPLICANT (delete as appropriate)
Telephone number and email address of signatory:

JTe! NN Email: Heatherliehouse@gmail.com

The information on this form may be held on an electronic public register which may be available to
members of the public on request.

Page 31



Page 32



Scottish
Borders
COUNCIL

SCOTTISH BORDERS LICENSING BOARD

OPERATING PLAN
Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, section 20(2)(b)(i)

Question 1

STATEMENT REGARDING ALCOHOL BEING SOLD ON PREMISES/OFF PREMISES OR
BOTH

(a) Will alcohol be sold for consumption solely ON the premises? NO

{b} Will alcohol be sold for consumption solely OFF the premises? NO

{c) Will alcohol be sold for consumption both ON and OFF the premises? YES
Question 2

STATEMENT OF CORE TIMES WHEN ALCOHOL WILL BE SOLD FOR CONSUMPTION
ON PREMISES

Day ON Consumption

Opening time Terminal hour
Monday 11.00am 12.00 midnight
Tuesday 11.00am 12.00 midnight
Wednesday 11.00am 12.00 midnight _
Thursday 11.00am 01:00am
Friday 11.00am 01:00am
Saturday __| 11.00am 01:00 am
Sunday 11:00am 12.00 midnight

Page 33



Question 3

STATEMENT OF CORE TIMES WHEN ALCOHOL WILL BE SOLD FOR CONSUMPTION

OFF PREMISES
Day OFF Consumption
Opening time Terminal hour

Monday 10:00am 10.00pm
Tuesday 10:00am 10.00pm
Wednesday 10:00am 10.00pm
Thursday 10:00am 10.00pm
Friday 10:00am 10.00pm
Saturday 10:00am 10.00pm
Sunday 10:00am 10.00pm

Question 4

SEASONAL VARIATIONS

Does the applicant intend to operate according to seasonal demand

YES

*If YES - provide details

Christmas Eve, Christmas Day, Boxing Day, New Year's Eve and New Year’s Day until 1.00 am or
within any other Licensing Board Policy.

Question 5

PLEASE INDICATE THE OTHER ACTIVITIES OR SERVICES THAT WILL BE PROVIDED
ON THE PREMISES IN ADDITION TO SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

COoL. 1 COL. 2 COL. 3 COL. 4
(a) Activity Please confirm | To be provided during | Where activities are also to be
core licensed hours — | provided outwith core
YES/NO please confirm YES/NO | licensed hours please confirm
YES/NO
Accommodation Yes Yes Yes
Conference facilities Yes Yes Yes
Restaurant facilities Yes Yes Yes
Bar meals Yes Yes Yes
(b} Activity Piease confirm | To be provided during | Where activities are also to be
core licensed hours — | provided outwith core
Social functions | YES/NO please confirm YES/NO | licensed hours please confirm
including: YES/NO
Receptions ' including | Yes Yes Yes

Page 34




weddings, funerals,
birthdays, retirements efc.
Club or other group | Yes Yes Yes
mestings etc.
(c) Activity Please confirm | To be provided during | Where activities are also to be
core licensed hours — | provided outwith core
Entertainment Including: | YES/NO please confirm YES/NO | licensed hours please confirm
YES/NO
Recorded music —see 5(g) | Yes Yes Yes
Live performance — see | Yes Yes Yes
| 5(g)
Dance facilities Yes Yes Yes
Theatre Yes Yes Yes
Films Yes Yes Yes
Gaming Yes Yes No
Indoor/outdoor sports Yes Yes Yes
Televised sport Yes Yes Yes
(d) Activity Please confirm | To be provided during | Where activities are also to be
core licensed hours — | provided outwith core
YES/NO please confirm YES/NO | licensed hours please confirm
YES/NO
Qutdoor drinking facilities | Yes Yes Yes
{e) Activity Please confirm | To be provided during | Where activities are also to be
core licensed hours — | provided outwith core
YES/NO please confirm YES/NO | licensed hours please confirm
YES/NO
Adult entertainment No No No

Where you have answered YES in respect of any entry in column 4 above, please provide

further details below.

These activities may commence prior to core hours but will not extend beyond without an extended
hours licence other than for the benefit of residents.

(f) any other activities

If you propose to provide any activities other than those listed in 5(a) — (e) please provide
details or further information in the box below.

Any other activities normally associated with a fully licensed hotel.

(g) Late night premises opening after 1.00am

Page 35




Where you have confirmed that you are providing live or recorded music, will the | NO
decibel level exceed 85dB?

When fully occupied, are there likely to be more customers standing than seated? | NO

Question 6 (On-sales only)
CHILDREN AND YOUNG PERSONS

(a) | When alcohol is being sold for consumption on the premises will children or| YES
young persons be allowed entry

(b) Where the answer to 6(a) is YES provide staternent of the TERMS under which they will be
allowed entry

Children and young persons as residents

bhildren accompanied by a responsible adult for the purpose of dining, partaking of light
refreshments or attending a pre-arranged private function.

Young persons for the same purposes but without the requirement to be accompanied.

(c)  Provide statement regarding the AGES of children or young persons to be allowed entry
Children 0 — 15 years.

Young persons 16 and 17 years.

(d) Provide statement regarding the TIMES during which children and young persons will be
allowed entry

Residents at all times.
Children and young persons dining or partaking of refreshments until 10:00pm

Children and young persons attending a pre-arranged private function for the duration of the
function.

(e} Provide statement regarding the PARTS of the premises to which children and young persons
will be allowed entry

All public areas

Question 7
CAPACITY OF PREMISES

Page 36



What is the proposed capacity of the premises to which this application relates?

60 persons

Question 8

PREMISES MANAGER (NOTE: not required where application is for grant of provisional
premises licence)

Personal details

{a) Name

Michael Santano Fascia

b) Date of birth

c) Conlact address

Heatherlie House Hotel
7 Heatherlie Park
Selkirk

TD7 5AL

(d) Telephone number and e-mail address

heatherliehouse@gmail.com

{(e) Personal licence

Date of issue Name of Licensing Board Issuing | Reference no. of personal licence

02/11/2021 Borders _

Page 37



Page 38



GENTS

STy

R Py

CARPARK

m \; 0;\
A ' Zj;?/

=~

P AN ATIONAL I AMNGE

SERVICES LEGE

PUBUC ESCAPE

N
VAN

PUBC ENTRANCE
P®

AREA IN REALTION TO



BEDROCM 7

BEDROOM 8

BEDROOM §

A’

ITE BEDROOM 4

==
LYt
8t )
« ) N
L4
BEDCROOM 3 BEDROOM

EXISTING FIRST FLOOR PLAN

SCALE 1:100

EBIGNATED ESCAPE DOGHR

AIN PUBLIC ACCESS DOOR

ON-MAINTAINED EMERGENCY LIGHTING

NS INTERLINKED SMOKE DETECTION SYSTEM

—— N ANNARND eSS

FIE ALARM BELL/SOUNDER PONT
Sidney
m&%ﬁmw to in P;;:;lsu Licence No. Palmer
£ HIGHUGHTED ' associates
................ W Depute Clork Page 4 O amg.tzlgt:‘lrli

client

job:

Heatherlie House Hotel
Heatherlie Park

Selkirk

title:
Existing Layout Plans

C] "

X eon

AS SHOWN 1081006-001

o no.
10E1

HiEhouse, Mina, Hewick, T09 858, Scoten Boren.
Tek 01450 ST486 Fax: 0§450 870783

6 High Sreet. Selki. TD7 400, Scotieh Sorders.
Tal: 01750 726228 Fax: 01780 725220

E-ma: infogl nopaimern coul




Agenda Item 8

Document is Restricted

Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 45



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 9

Document is Restricted

Page 47



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Minute
	5 Licences dealt with under Delegated Powers
	Item No. 5(b) -13 January 2022 - 15 February 2022

	6a Section 20: Application for Premises Licence
	Item No. 6(a)(i) - Airhouse, Oxton, Lauder - Provisional - Operating Plan
	Item No. 6(a)(i)- Airhouse, Oxton, Lauder - Provisional - Layout Plan
	Item No. 6(a)(ii) - Heatherlie House Hotel, Selkirk - Provisional - Application
	Item No. 6(a)(ii) - Heatherlie House Hotel, Selkirk - Provisional - Operating Plan
	Item No. 6(a)(ii)- Heatherlie House Hotel, Selkirk - Provisional - Layout Plan

	8 Section 36 - Review of Premises Licence
	Item No. 8(ii) -  Review of Premises Licence - Report by LSEO

	9 Section 84A - Review of Personal Licence - Police Letter

